Asher Sng (LKKAuto) e ——

From: Asher Sng (LEKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 2:19 PM
To: "William Tan Thoo Seng'; kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg; chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg
Ce: sawtheng khor@axa.com.sg; KKLau; Aileen Tan Lee Moi
Subject: RE: Yrref: N.A, (SHD 343 U -Transcab) vs SHB4345Z DA 241217 AXA
L221
WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVEASTO COSTS

Your Ref: T1217/SHB4345Z/WT(st)
Our Ref: CC4/AXA1T7024634/K1ea3

Dear Sir/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB 4345Z AND SHD 343U ON 24/12/2017

Please be informed that our Principal had repudiated the claim due to our insured breach of policy terms and
conditions.

Therefore, we will close the matter at our end.

Kindly redirect your client’s claim to the owner of SHD 343U.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Cote Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

phone: $841-4051 | email: gshersng@lkkouto.com | fox 4741-4108

From: William Tan Thoo Seng <williamtan@cdge.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 3 January 2019 3:20 PM
Te: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg; chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg
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Cc: sawtheng khor@axa.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Aileen Tan Lee Noi <aileentan@cdge.com.sg>
subject: Re: Yrref : N.A. (SHD 343 U Transcab) vs SHB 43452 D.0.A. 24.12.17 AXAL221

Sent several reminders

BOLA : 100%
(Non-reporting for 12 months) ***

Unable to escalate to GIA

Without Prejudice.

Dear Asher

We refer to your email below and our telephone conversation, a moment ago.

Since Kian Chuan had requested us to hold our hands for another two weeks and if accident still non reporting
by 18.01.19, he will then repudiate liability.

After which, we will then proceed with our next course of action 1. e. to forward matter to our solicitor to seek
recovery from your insured driver, directly. We shall then deem that you have no objection on our next course
of action.

There will be no further reference to you.

Thank you.

Best regards



William Tan
Claims Department / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte. Ltd.

Off : 62148737/ Fax : 62141843

From: Asher Sng (LKKAute) <Ashersn Ikkauto.com=>

sent: Thursday, 3 January 2019 2:46 PM

To: William Tan Thos Seng; kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg

Cc: sawtheng.khor @axa.com.sg; KKLay; Alleen Tan Lee Noi

Subject: RE: Yrref: N.A. (sHD 343 U Transcab) vs SHE 4345Z D.0O.A. 24.12.17 AXA L 221

i r

SAVE AS TO COSTS

Hi William,
We refer to our tele-conversation.

As spoken to kian chuan insured still non reporting till date.

He will follow up with the hirer, if he still do not report after the final reminder our principal will repudiate the

claim.
Thank Y ou.

Best Regarnds,

Asher Sng | Cose Hondler
LKE Aute Consulianis Pte Lid
phene: 6841-4051 | email: gshenng@lkkdulo.com | fon 6741-4108
Bik 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 51408933

g’ dhey Eg_{f-gﬂﬁurﬁx-

& HAPFPY NEW YEAR

From: William Tan Thoo Seng <williamtan@cdge com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 11:31 AM
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To: kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg

Ce: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng @lkkauto.com?>; sawtheng khor@axa.com.sg; KKLau
<kklau@lkkauto.com™>; Aileen Tan Lee Noi <aileentan@cdge.com.sg>

Subject: Fw: Yrref : N.A. (SHD 343 U -Transcab) vs SHB 4345 ZD.0.A. 24.12.17 AXA L 221

nt reminder

Without Prejudice.

Dear Kian Chuan

Preceding emails refer.

Your Service Provider Asher informed us that on 18.10.18, she requested for your instruction to repudiate
liability. Till to day, nothing heard from you.

Not to let matter to be further protracted indefinitely, kindly forward your instruction.

Thank you.

Best Regards
William Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
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Off : 62148737 | Fax : 62141843

From: William Tan Thoo Seng
Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 1:48 PM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); kianchuan.chan @axa.com.sg; kklau @lkkauto.com

Ce: sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg; Aileen Tan Lee Noi
Subject: Fw: Yrref : N.A. (SHD 343 U -Transcab) vs SHB 4345 ZD.0.A. 24.12.17 AXAL221

Final reminder.

Without Prejudice.

Dear All

Preceding email refers.

Case has been long protracted and protracted at your end for the past nine months with no sign of any
development at all.

We are unable to let matter to be further protracted any further. If we do not hear from you by 26.10.18, we will
then refer matter to GIA for advice.

Thank you.



Best Regards
William Tan
Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd

Off : 62148737 | Fax : 62141843

From: William Tan Thoo Seng

Sent: Monday, 10 September 2018 3:15 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); kklau@lkkauto.com; sawtheng khor @axa.com.sg

Ce: Aileen Tan Lee Noi

Subject: Yrref : N.A. (SHD 343 U “Transcab) vs SHB 4345 ZD.0.A. 24.12.17 AXA

BOLA S 15 : Liability 100%

Qutstanding months

§ N i 2 W om
D ._'.-_el_ll-.-l|-|.

Without Prejudice.

Dear Asher

We spoke a moment ago.

We refer to our several telephone conversations and sent emails.

In your email of 04.09.18, you informed us that on 02.07.18, Ernest is seeking for their management to
repudiate liability.

Without protracting the matter and kept us in abeyance and indefinitely, kindly confirm the above, so as to
enable us to proceed with our next course of action.
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Dear Saw Theng and KK Lau

Please assist,

Thank you.

Best Regards

William Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd

Off : 62148737 | Fax : 62141843

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or propristary informatien. If you are not the interdad racipient, kindly notily us
and dalete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be acvized that using, copying, distributing or disclasing any contents therein is
ot allowed. Statements peraining to any matler oulside our business are nat to be taken as endorsed by ComforiDelGro Carporation Limited or its
refated companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject 1o approvals. Nothing herein shall constilule a
binding agreement between the parties. Meither party ghall ba bound in any way to any lerm or condition excapt as agreed in a wrillen agreement
signed by the duly authorised regrasentatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapare Envirenment Caouncil - is commitied to praserving the envirenment. We encourage yau to
prind this only it necessary.

ComforiDeltGro Engineering Pt Lid [Registration No. 199506048W]

This message and any altachments may contain confoential, privileged or proprigtary information. If you are nat the intended recipient, kindly notify us
and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contenis therein is
not allowed, Statements pertaining lo any matter outside our business are not lo be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or is
related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing hergin shall constitule a
binding agresmenl between the parties. Neither party shall ba bound in any way to any term or condition excepl as agreed in & written agreament
signed by tha duly authorised representalives of both parties.

ComiarDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Enviranment Council - is commilted to preserving the environment, We encourage you o
prind this anly it necassary.

CamiariDelGra Engineering Pia Lid [Registration No. 186506048W]






COMFORIDELCRO
ENGINEERING

Our Ref : T1217/ SHB4345Z WT(st)

Your Ref :
Date A 19-Jan-18 COGE Taxi Claims Dept
59 Loyang Drive 4th Fir
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd Singapore 508969
§ Shenton Way
#24-01, AXA Tower
Singapore 068811
Attn : Motor Claims Department WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir
ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR TAX SHB4345Z YOUR INSURED SHD 343U
AND OTHER ON 24.12.17

\We are the authorised repair workshop for Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd, the owner

of motor vehicle No : SHB4345Z which was involved in the captioned accident with your
insured vehicle, The vehicle owner and the taxi driver conderned have requested and
authorized us to assist them in presenting their claims against the party responsible

for all applicable matters arising from the damage to the vehicle.

As the accident was caused by the negligent act of your insured driving SHD 343U

we are submitting these claim for your consideration on behalf of the claimants.

TAXI OWNER'S CLAIM

1 Cost of Repair 3 a967.71
Z 5 days Loss of Rental @ $ 12928 perday [3 546.40
3 Survey Report Fees (Surveyed by M/s LKK) % -

4 GIA/LTA Search Fee ] 5

§ GIlA/ Police Report Fees $ -

6 Towing / Medical / Transporation Fees $ -

Sub Total: 5§ 161411
HIRER'S CLAIM

7 5 days Loss of Income @ _$ 80.00 perdays 3 400.00
Total Claims: $ 2,014.11

We enclosed herewith the following documents 10 support the claims: -

a) Original repair bill and photostat photographs 10 pcs
b) LTA search slip/s of : SHD 343U
¢) GIA/ Police report/s of : SHB43457

d) Letter of authority from owner / hirer / operator
{ X ) Photocopiels of Accident Scene Photo/s () Traffic Compound ( X JPIR
{ ) Witness statement/s ( x ) Rental Rate |etter { x ) Downtime/Mileage record

Kindly look into the matter and let us hear from you on the settlement of the said claims
as soon as possible.

Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without
prejudice to any personal injury claim (if any) of the taxi driver.

Yours faithfully

William Tan

Deputy Manager

CDGE Claims Department

Tel 6214 8737 Fax:B8214 1843 Email - williamtan@cdge . com.sg

This is a computer generated letter. No signature is required.

COMFORTDELGRO &, @ Q



CDG.VARS.V LettofAuthorisation Page 1 of 1

LETTER OF AUTHORISATION

(MAF [ PAF}
ACCIDENT INVOLVING i 40 SHB4345Z , sHD343U ON 24-Dec-17 02:00
ALONG 200N LAY WAY AFTER CHINESE GARDEN MRT STATION
1/ We YEE FOCK CHAN {Hirer) NRIC No.: S2167126F
and/or TAM SENG WHAT (Relief) NRIC Mo.: S1256270E

Taxi Mumber SHB4345Z
hereby authorise ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd(CDGE):

1. To submit my/our claims for damages, costs and expense, including loss of income, loss of rental,
medical fee and |legal costs.

2. To have absolute discretion to agree to any settlement or compensation amount in respect of my/four claim
against third party (except personal injuries and medical claims).

3. To sign Discharge Youcher on my/our behalf.
4, To accept any payment (claim proceeds) in respect of the claim against third party and payment by cheque

shall be forward directly to CDGE In accordance with CDGE's instructien and made in favour of
"comfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd".

Date 24-Dec-2017

Mame of Hirer YEE FOCK CHAN

Hirer NRIC S2167126F Signature :

ATs &

Address 521 WOODLANDS DRIVE 14 #09-341
730521

Contact No. 96232201

Mame of Rellef TAM SENG WHAT

Relief NRIC S1256270E Signature :

Address 108 WOODLANDS 5T 13 #07-156
730108

Contact Mo. 97573329



COMFORIDELGRO
ENGINEERING

f COMFORIDELGRO

GST REG. NO. M2-8921817-3

ComfortDelGGro Engineering Pte Lid
A member of COMFORIDELCRD

Head Office;
205 Braddell Road
Singapore 579701

Kindly note that no receipt shall be issued unless requested.

CUSTOMER'S COPY

TAX INVOICE

ACCOUNT No. INVOICE No.

AMOUNT

BANK/CHQ No.




COMFORIDELGRO
ENGINEERING

s member of COMRORIDELCRD

GST REG. NO. M2-8921817-3 TAX INVOICE
MAKE Wi
DAY W R DATE/TIME G
R ASH y
”:j*-—.h.-'.—.‘.' "L_q fMerr 'radit ¥
il

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pre Lud
A, s ERLCRG
member of COMOROE.CIO ACCOUNT No. INVOICE No. AMOUNT BANK/CHQ No.

g1 3h0474

Head Office .
203 Braddell Road
Singapure 579701

Kindly note that no receipt shall be issued unless requested . M b
CUSTOMER'S COPY




Our Ref: CT17120836 ﬁ

Date: 09 January 2018

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear SirrfMadam

ACCIDENT ON 24/12/2017 @ 02:00 hrs

ALONG BOON LAY WAY AFTER CHINESE CHINESE GARDEN
MRT STN

INVOLVING SHD343U

We refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that Comfort
Transportation Pte Ltd is the registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration
number SHB4345Z (the "Taxi"). The Taxi was hired to YEE FOCK CHAN IC NO
$2167126F a registered hirer-operator of Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd at the time
of occurrence of the aforementioned accident at a rental rate $129.28 per day
(inclusive of GST).

Please be advised that the Taxi was insured with India International Insurance Pte
Ltd on a third party basis at the material time of the accident.

We wish to confirm that the aforesaid hirer-operator had cobtained our permission to
undertake repairs for damage on the Taxi arising from the said accident with a motor
waorkshop of his choice.

Please liaise with the said hirer-operator or his authorized workshop directly for

settlement of claims with third party's insurance company in respect of the said
accident.

Yours faithfully

Christine Tay
Executive, Fleet Safety

This is a computer generated letter. No signature is required.

383 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 575717 Mainline +65 6555 1188 Facsimile +65 6453 3183
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